












From: Victor Trotter
To: Gutierrez Eric
Subject: Re: GEN III FRDS Service Items
Date: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 1:54:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Eric,

Its OK for you to use PS-381 as you see fit (i.e. release to the public dicket).

Best Regards,

Victor Trotter
Trotter Controls,  Inc.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Gutierrez Eric 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 10:24:47 AM
To: Victor Trotter 
Subject: RE: GEN III FRDS Service Items
 
Hello Victor,
 
               Can you give me a call when you have a min, ?
 
 
Respectfully,
 
Eric
 

Eric M. Gutierrez
Air Safety Investigator
National Transportation Safety Board

32125 32nd Avenue South, Suite 140
Federal Way, WA 98001
Office – 
Fax    - 

 
 

From: Victor Trotter  
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RECORD OF E-MAIL 
CORRESPONDENCE  

 
Eric M. Gutierrez 
Air Safety Investigator 
Western Pacific Region 

 
Date: October 21, 2020  
Person Contacted: Robert Hust (witness) 
NTSB Accident Number: WPR20LA315  

 
 
 
Narrative: 

 
The following is a synopsis of the information provided by Mr. Robert Hust in an e-
mail correspondence.  
  
On or about August 21, 2020, he witnessed Ricky L. Fulton perform the 
manufacturer’s service bulletin for the gate malfunction on N836MM, an Air Tractor, 
AT-802A.  Ricky followed the procedure as described in the paperwork from the 
manufacture.  Ricky did not remove the box from the compartment or remove any 
other cables other than described in the procedure.  Ricky was very careful to follow 
each step as described and I was there to verify those steps. 
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